
1 eLK O"'c'e' Flllnfl****412712012 8:37 AM ***** 

Metllde Senders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 8:37 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC, ell( CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted (XAdmini5trativeD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .0039 -, lDate and Time: 4127120128:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110308·GU ~l~~~~!~!?~~~:_~__=_-==-~
Filename I Path: 110308.CO.04-27 ·12-mcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Siw/o!lriu M. J{onkins 
!?cSC(l(ch Assi,lullt 

of Ut(' Cencral COllnsei 
Finrir/n PubliC Servile Commission 

Tei: (R',()) 413-6630 

Fax (850] 1, 13·663 ] 


o 

o 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw@macfar,com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy,com No 

Printed on 4/27/2012 at 4:04: 17 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02676-12 in Docket 110308-GU (EmaillD =254794) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02676-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0223-CO-GU makes Order 

PSC-12-0172-TRF-GU effective and 
final; closes docket. 

4/27/2012 




1 CLle OffIc'.' FII'nfl****4/2/2012 9:56 AM ***** 

M.tlld. S.nde,s esc. ... fA - DI72-1z'? t - rW 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 9:35 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/2/20129:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110308-GU 
Filename / Path: 110308 TARRIFF ORO 03132012 MCB.doc 

ORDER APPROVING TARIFF MODIFICATIONS 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FCLX: 0 
t'Y\cti ~: 0 

t; '('()cLl \: ;} 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASUR 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw(a)macfar.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@Jtecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 4/2/2012 at 4:20:30 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01958-12 in Docket 110308-GU (EmaillD =082798) 

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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01958-12 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0172-TRF-GU approving 

tariff modifications by PGS, effective 
3/13/12; if protested within 21 days of 
issuance of order, tariff to remain in effect 
pending resolution; if no timely protest, 
docket to be closed on issuance of a CO; 
protest due 4/23/12. 

4/2/2012 




1 eLK Ortle'a' Flllng****3/5/2012 8:40 AWl ***** 

Wlatllda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March OS, 2012 8:39 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 315/20128:36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110308-GU 
Filename I Path: 11 0308.tarlff ord.030512.mcb.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF 

NOTE: This order has no ending language, per Martha C. Brown. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 
I 

'-I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County amorrell(a)broward.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade 
County 

clerkbcc@miamidade.gov Yes 

Macfarlane Law Firm (I2a) aw(wmacfar.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept(@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/5/2012 at 4:39:57 PM 



1he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01285-12 in Docket 110308-GU (EmaillD = 150596) 

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
01285-12 (2 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0098-PCO-GU 

suspending GPS' proposed tariff 
modifications; docket to remain open. 

3/5/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308 

II D o €-G-cJ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

, 
ADDRESS 

TN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) 
Peoples Gas System GU608 

awlalmacfar.com 
Regdeptlaltecoenergy.com 

No 
No 

fA)(!?O - '6 

frJtlL~ - b 
~WfO- ? 

FPSC, eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PutiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. f1~-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Pnnted on 3/2/2012 at 8:00:07 AM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01181-12 in Docket 110308-GU (EmaillD = 928603) 

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
01181-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 3/13/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3/212012 




110 3 O~-GV 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110308 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

o 
C> 

I 
FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

PlAdmlolstntinD PlrtieaO Coasamer 

DOCUMENT NO. !J(I(39-11 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 2/2/2012 at 52752 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00657-12 in Docket 11 0308-GU (EmaillD = 410671) 

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
00657-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission 

conference, Item - , from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

2/2/2012 




Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW docket number 110308-GU 
FYI. 

Thursday, November 17,2011 9.44 AM 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Thursday, November 17,2011 9:34 AM 
To: Connie Kummer 
Cc: Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: docket number 110308-GU 

Thank you for the confirmation, Connie. 1'11 make that revision right now. Let me know if there 
is anything else I can do to help. 

Mary, for informational/CASR purposes, I'm changing OPR to ECR in Docket 110308-GU. 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Thursday, November 17,2011 9:29 AM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subjeb: RE: docket number 

I figured I'd missed something! OPR should be ECR. Thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Connie Kummer 
Subject: RE: docket number 

Hi Connie, 

I believe you are referring to the docket you brought down on Tuesday, I 1/15/11, That request 
was assigned Docket No. 110308-GU. The OPR is listed as GCL and there is no OCR shown, so 
that's probably why you didn't receive the automatic notification of same. If ECR should be 
listed as OCR, let me know and I'll make update that information and let Mary Macko's section 
know for CASR purposes. 

Thank you for the follow-up! 

Dorothy 

From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:00 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: docket number 

I brought over a request to establish a docket last Tuesday for Peoples Gas and I 
haven't heard back. We thought the utility was going to withdraw the tariffs but they 
haven't, so a suspend rec has to be filed next Tuesday to meet statutory deadlines. Is 
there anything I can do to expedite this? Thanks 

, ,n_,~ ,,u;-,,- & . ,  q , - r - . .  ; ~ , -  
f ' .  ' I:. ' ,~ , .  

3 8 4 3 9  N O V l 7 =  

FPSC-CCHf-lISSIOH CLERK 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110308-GU Date Docketed: 11/15/2011 Title: Request by Peoples Gas System to modify Tariff Sheet 5.701 to 
add sections entitled "Limits of Company's Responsibilities" 
and "Continuity of Service." 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff c Kummer [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Aqenda NONE 
3. Order (Suspension) NONE 
4. Revised CASR Due NONE 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35 . 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 1cer s ff" ( ) h Pre ear1nq 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) '' COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date : 11/18/2011 \ 

RAD SRC 

Dates 
Current 

11/22/ 2011 
12/06/ 2011 
12/ 27/ 2011 
02/ 01/ 2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110308-GU Date Docketed: 11/15/2011 Title: Request by Peoples Gas System to modify Tariff Sheet 5. 701 to 
add sections entitled "limits of Company's Responsibilities" 
and "Continuity of Service . " 

Company : Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: ----­
last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED ( ECR) GCL PIF 
(" () " indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413- 6770 

OPR Staff C Kummer [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Order (Suspension) 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6 . 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11 . 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/22/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

GH 

Pre ear1ng 1cer h Off " 
Commissioners 

I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date: 

Due 

Previous 

11/22/2011 
12/ 06/2011 
12/27/2011 
02/01/2012 

ADM 

X 

RAD SRC 

Dates 

Current 

02/02/2012 
02/14/2012 
03/05/ 2012 
03/16/2012 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) '' COMPLETED EVENTS )d.-~-11 



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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) GCL PIF 
("()" indicates OPR) X X I 

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

OPR Staff C Kurrmer ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Tariff Order 
2. Consummatinq Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recorrmended assiqn~nts for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff" ( ) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW BI 1 ED l GH J BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

SAME 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 03/28/2012\ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 

RAD SRC 

Dates 

Current 

04/02/2012 
04/27/2012 


